APPROVED 10/10/2022

CYPRESS <™» FAIRBANKS

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
LEARN « EMPOWER e ACHIEVE « DREAM

To: Darin Crawford
Assistant Superintendent for Support Services

From: Jennifer Chiu
Director of Procurement Services

Date: September 15, 2022

Re: Art Consulting Mark Henry, Ed. D. Admin Building, and Visual and Performing Arts Center (VPAC)
Annual Contract #22-06-8204R-RFP

The following proposals were received and opened at 8:00 a.m., Friday, May 27, 2022, as advertised and
specified in documents concerning Annual Contract #22-06-8204R-RFP Art Consulting Mark Henry, Ed. D.
Admin Building, and Visual and Performing Arts Center (VPAC). The proposals received are located on
page 2.

Recommendation based on Facilities and Construction Department's evaluation of overall best value to the District.

Recommendation: IDEA Art Consulting

Funding: Bond Funds

Estimated Expenditure: $80,000.00

Contract Term: October 11, 2022 - May 31,2023

pm



Art Consulting Mark Henry, Ed. D. Admin Building, and Visual and Performing Arts Center, Annual Contract #22-06-8204R-RFP, Page 2 of 2

Line 1 Consulting for art arrangement, matting, framing, hardware and handling of art pieces
provided by CFISD students.
SUPPLIER uom UNIT PRICE
American Art EA $29,700.00

IDEA Art Consulting EA $37,677.00
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